
 
Faye D. Matthews 

Deputy 
State Court Administrator 

410-260-1257 

Mark R. Bittner 
Assistant Administrator 

Judicial Information Systems 
410-260-1001 

Louis G. Gieszl 
Assistant Administrator 

Programs 
410-260-3547 

Melinda K. Jensen, CPA 
Assistant Administrator 

Operations 
410-260-1240 

Stephane J. Latour 
Managing Legal Counsel 

Internal Affairs 
410-260-3453 

Kelley E. O’Connor 
Assistant Administrator 
Government Relations 

410-260-1560 

Stacey A. Saunders 
Assistant Administrator 

Education 
410-260-3549 

 

 

 

Questions/Responses No. 2 to the 

Request for Proposals (RFP) K16-0089-25 

Renovations at Judicial Information Systems Building- First Floor (South) 

 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

          The following questions for the above referenced RFP were received by e-mail and are 

answered and posted for all prospective Offerors.  The statements and interpretations 

contained in the following responses to questions are not binding on the Maryland Judiciary 

unless the RFP is expressly amended.  Nothing in the Maryland Judiciary’s response to these 

questions is to be construed as agreement to or acceptance by the Maryland Judiciary of any 

statement or interpretation on the part of the Offeror asking the question. 

 

 

5. Question: Section 3.4.5.4 - References on Page 17 states - Provide three (6) current 

customer references. Please confirm if three (3) references are needed or six (6)? 

Response: Please see Amendment #3.  

  

 

6. Question: There is no mention of period of performance for actual construction. Our 

understanding is that the period of performance is two (2) weeks starting July 18. 

Please confirm.  

Response: Please see Amendment #2.   

 

7. Question: Once the bids are submitted, how long will it take for the contract to be 

awarded? 

Response: This will depend upon how many proposals are received. Our goal is to 

have a contract awarded no later than May 31 as work is set to begin on July 18. 

 

8. Question: Please confirm the carpet specification.  

Response: Please see Amendment #3. 

 



9. Question: Please confirm the specification for the light fixture. 

Response: Light fixtures are no longer required to be installed. Please see 

Amendment #2. 

 

 

10. Question:  Please confirm the specification for the ceiling tiles. 

Response: Please see Amendment #3.  

 

 

11. Please confirm if the doors need to be salvaged or not. 

Response: Please see Amendment #2 

 

 

 

Issued by: Whitney Williams 

Procurement Officer 

April 18, 2016 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


